
                                                                        
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS (February 5, 2021) 

RFQ - Needlepoint Bipolar Ionization Design, Procure, Install & Recommission  
(RFQ #021121GJ) 

  

1) On the cover sheet, it mentions that this request for qualifications will ONLY be accepted 
electronically in ESM. Then on page 5, (6.0 Submission Deadline) it mentioned that RFQs can be 
delivered by hand to 160 S Hollywood, RM 126. We would like to clarify how bids are being 
received? 

Answer:  Please see Addendum 1 for this solicitation on SCS Procurement website. Please note 
that a response to this solicitation must be mailed or delivered to 160 S. Hollywood Street, 
Room 126, Memphis, TN 38112, per Part II, 6.0 Submission Deadline.  
 

2) Based off 1.2 System Performance sections A thru O, do you have a list of NPBI manufactures 
that are approved to provide the NPBI devices on this project?  Answer: No.  Vendor must follow 
specifications detailed in this RFQ. 
 

3) Based off 1.2 System Performance section L, will there be a requirement to use the alarm 
contact to tie into the existing BAS system?  Answer: Vendor must follow requirements and 
connect to unit controller. 
 

4) Is there a timeline available after award of the RFQ that the pricing negotiation will 
begin?  Answer: Pricing negotiation will begin after awarded vendor conducts equipment 
surveys and any other necessary due diligence work to solidify requirements of the project. 

 
5) Based off 3.1 pre construction services mentions final estimate and GMP, is pricing to be 

included in this RFQ response or only after award of RFQ? Answer: Cost for services is not to be 
included in the respondent’s submission. 

 
6) Based off 1.1 it mentions test and balance reports being recommended, is the contractor to 

present those findings to SCBE or will the contractor be expected to make recommended repairs 
found in test/balance reporting?  Answer: Identify and note to SCS. 

 
7) Will SCBE provide a mechanical equipment list for this project once an RFQ partner is 

awarded?  Answer: This will be the vendor’s responsibility to build list from field surveys. 
 

8) Will there be a required percentage of MBE/MWBE required on this RFQ? Answer: A 
MBE/MWBE participation goal was not set for this project. 

 
9) Is the intent of the RFQ to award to one vendor or is there a possibility multiple partners could 

be chosen?  Answer: It is the intent to select one vendor from the RFQ. 
 

10) What is the timeline of award from submission date of February 11th?  Answer: TBD 

 


